
Ma#

Subject: RE: Public Records Request
Date: Thursday, December 16, 2021 at 12:01:04 PM Central Standard Time
From: DOAPUBLICRECORDS
To: 'MaIhew'

Mr. Thomassee:
 
Your December 15, 2021 public records request was received by the Division of Administration on that
same date. As communicated to you on November 24, 2021 in response to your November 17, 2021 public
records request similar to the one below, the Division of Administration has no records responsive to your
request. Furthermore, the Commissioner of Administration is not the proper custodian of documents
regarding the Blue Plate Artist Lofts program.   The Division suggests you submit your request to the
custodian of records for the Louisiana Housing Corporation using the web link below. With this response we
consider your request closed.
 
https://www.lhc.la.gov/public-records-requests
 
Thank you.
 
Public Records Requests
DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION
State of Louisiana
Email: doapublicrecords@la.gov
 
 
From: MaIhew <maI@newlouisiana.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 11:25 AM
To: DOAPUBLICRECORDS <DOAPUBLICRECORDS@la.gov>
Subject: Public Records Request
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or aIachments unless you know the content is safe.

 
Dear Records Custodian:

Pursuant to Article 12, Section 3 of the Louisiana State Constitution of 1974 and the
Louisiana Public Records Law, R.S. § 44:1 et seq., I request that you, as the
custodian of records please produce the
following public records for my review.

Request No. 1:

Any and all loan repayment records related to the Blue Plate Artist Lofts program.
Specifically, I'm
interested in the initial loan amount from 2010, the repayment terms, and the
repayment history to date. 

Please provide this information electronically by forwarding same to this e-mail
address. 

Matthew Thomassee 
Investigator 

100 E Vermilion St. Suite 212
Lafayette, LA 70501
(337) 873-1221

Matthew Thomassee


